
Sub :-

S.No. EDS Raised/Shortcomings in the proposal Reply of EDS

1 (viii) Distance of the project from the boundary 

of the protected area 0.2385 Km.

Distance of the Project 0 Km.correction submitted 

online.

2 (xviii) Project area inside wildlife sancturies  0 

Ha.

Project area inside wildlife sancturies  0.2385 Km. 

Online changes is not possible

3 (xiv) Project area outside wildlife sancturies  0 

Ha.

Project area outside wildlife sancturies  0 Ha.

Enclose :- As above

AGM (CFA)

O/o TDM Bundi

BHARAT SANCHAR NIGAM LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Enterprise)

O/o Telecom District Manager Bundi

To,

miou laj{kd ¼oU;tho½
eqdqUnjk jk"Vªh; m|ku] dksVk

OFC Under PMO DIGITAL INDIA Project Govt. of India National optical Fiber Cable 

(FP/RJ/Others/4999/2020)-wildlife clearance proposal regarding

Reference No.  :- Your office letter no. 4387 Dated - 22.03.2021

Proposal No.  :-FP/RJ/Others/4999/2020)

Letter no. :- Bundi SSA/NOFN/ROW/FOREST/2018-19/9 Dt. 06.07.2021

Dear Sir,

With Due respect in reference of above mention subject. We Submitting the Reply for the EDS Raised 

by forest Department for the Proposal as follows.


